
White stag 1998 

junior leader training course 
 
 
 

TO: All 1998 White Stag Staff                                                       March 12, 1998 
 
FROM:  Chuck Sparks, ASM 980J 
 
RE:  Staff Development Weekend 
 
 
Our second staff development weekend will begin Friday, March 20th  at 7:30 p.m.  It is 
very important that everyone be ready to begin promptly.  The weekend will be over 
Sunday, March 22nd by 11:00 a.m. 
 
We will be meeting at Camp Redwing, Muncie, Indiana.  I have enclosed a map for your 
convenience.  I will appreciate feedback, as this map will be given to the participants.  
Sleeping will be available in the cabins for the weekend.  Of course you are free to bring 
your tent. 
 
Everyone needs to have his assigned presentation(s) prepared and practiced.   

 
SPL   Counseling,  
ASPL   Communicating, Controlling the Group 
Everyone Else   Knowing and Using the Resources of the Group, 

Needs & Characteristics   
 
Do NOT forget your syllabus or your watch.  Also, remember your Class “A” uniform, 
including stave, for Saturday dinner. 
 
Anyone with special needs must notify Mr. DeBlois (578-0116) or Mr. Parrott (577-7800) 
by Thursday, March 19th. 
 
 
Thank You, 
 
 
 
 
Chuck Sparks, ASM 980J 

 


